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Wyse, Lisa (UTC)

From: Ricardo Barreras [ricardo@locus.net]
Sent: Thursday, December 27, 2007 10:04 AM
To: UTC DL Records Center

Subject: Emergency Contact Information

Importance: High
Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Red

Attention Executive Secretary:

As per your correspondence dated 11/13/07 and in accordance with docket UT-072149, [ offer our current
contact/emergency information as follows:

Corporate Name: Locus Telecommunications, Inc.
Corporate Headquarters: 111 - Sylvan Avenue, Englewood Cliffs, New Jersey 07632
Corporate Headquarters Numbers:  (201) 585-3600 Tel. / (201) 585-6108 Fax.

CEO/President and Emergency Contact: Mr. Jason Chon
VP Risk Management and Alternate Contact: Mr. Nelson J. Gomez

West Coast Branch: 10600 - Shoemaker Avenue, Suite C, Santa Fe Springs, CA 90670
West Coast Numbers: (562) 944-3133 Tel. / (562) 944-3242 Fax.

Branch Manager and Emergency Contact (West Coast). Mrs. Raquel Banuelos

Customer Care Center: 2200 - Fletcher Avenue, Sixth Floor, Fort Lee, New Jersey 07024
Customer Care Number: (201) 947-2807 Tel. / (201) 947-3164 Fax.
Senior Manager and Emergency Contact (Customer Care). Mrs. Rosanna De La Cruz

If you require any additional information, please do not hesitate to ask.

Respectfully,

Ricardo Barreras

Customer Service Operations & Fraud Prevention
Locus Telecommunications, Inc.

(201) 947-2807, Ext. 1005
www.locustelecom.com

12/27/2007



